

MINUTES FOR MAY 2020

| March 2020 | | Approval/actions | Notes and comments |
|---|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|
| Chairman's report Clerk's report Financial Report | All | Approved | |
| Approval Agenda, Notes and Minutes March and May | All | Approved | |
| Co-option policy | All | Approved | On Website |
| May 2020 | | | |
| Agenda etc Chairman's report Clerk's report Financial Report | All | Approved | |
| Comments on Chair's report – 5 items | | | |
| 1. Revision of Standing Orders | All | Approved | On Website |
| 2. Email v Zoom | CH, DJ, DB, HC JP, AF | Email to continue for time being | Email preference Zoom preference |
| 3. Continue with present positions of responsibility until Annual mtg held | All | Agreed | HC – Willing to continue with planning & Highways DJ – Happy to continue until Annual Mtg held |

| | | | |
|---|--------------------------------|----------------------------|---|
| 4. Leave Appraisal until 2021 Annual Assembly | All | Agreed | CH - A note on Covid-19 to be included. HC – unfortunate delay. Parishioners could lose some interest in the results |
| 5. Point of contact for emails | CH HC | | CH would prefer not to be email contact Happy to be point of contact for Dorset updates |
| Comments on Clerk's report | | | |
| Item 5 | CH JP HC DB | Agreement to proceed | CH – If this is a requirement we should agree and put in place with Vision ICT JP – would support approval HC – “ “ “ DB – Accept quote |
| Item 9 | CH JP HC DJ DB | Will be on a future agenda | CH – Useful but not until after lockdown is eased JP – Don't think it will ever happen HC – to be discussed at later meeting DJ – No strong views DB – to be discussed at later meeting |